



ADDITIONAL RULES WATER SKI FOR THE DISABLED

April 2017

RULE	Issue Date
0. General	April 2017
1. Europe & Africa Championships	April 2016
11. Types of competitions	April 2016
12. EuroTour competitions	April 2017
15. Rules “Rookie slalom”	April 2016
19. Qualification of officials for disabled skiing	April 2014
20. First class international judges for disabled skiing	April 2010
22. Second class international judges for disabled skiing	April 2010
24. Third class judges for disabled skiing	April 2010
26. Homologators, calculators, drivers for disabled skiing	April 2016
40. Homologation of competitions	April 2017
42. Performance and classification cards	April 2014
44. Records	March 2009
46. Ranking lists	April 2011
48. Medals and titles	April 2012
50. Boat testing and approval	April 2016
Appendix A – Europe & Africa Disabled Record Capability and Ranking List Technical Requirements	April 2010
Appendix B – Europe & Africa Disabled Cable Factors	April 2016
Appendix C – Europe & Africa Record Requirements	April 2017
Appendix D – Europe & Africa Record Series	April 2017
Appendix E - Recommended Schedule for Disabled European Championships	April 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

0. GENERAL	6
0.1 BASIC RULES	6
0.2 FORMAT OF COMPETITIONS	6
0.3 SPECIFIC RULES	7
1. EUROPE & AFRICA CHAMPIONSHIPS	7
1.1 GENERAL	7
1.2 NAME	7
1.3 FAMILIARISATION	7
1.4 OFFICIALS	7
1.5 EVENT JUDGES	7
1.6 REGISTRATION	7
1.7 NUMBER OF SKIERS IN THE FINALS	8
1.9 ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	8
1.10 CLASSIFICATION	9
1.11 TEAM OVERALL	9
11. TYPES OF COMPETITIONS	10
11.1 INTERNATIONAL CALENDAR COMPETITIONS	10
11.2 NATIONAL COMPETITIONS	10
12. EUROTOUR COMPETITIONS	10
12.1 GENERAL	10
12.2 EUROTOUR STOP COMPETITIONS	10
12.4 ROOKIE SLALOM	10
12.5 PARTICIPATION	10
12.6 CLASSIFICATION	10
12.7 INDEMNITY FORMS	11
12.8 SCORING	11
12.9 EUROTOUR POINT SYSTEM	11
12.10 OVERALL	11
12.11 PRIZES	12
12.12 OFFICIALS	12
12.13 RESULTS	12
12.14 COMPETITION ADMINISTRATION	12
12.15 EUROPE & AFRICA DISABLED COUNCIL TOUR ADMINISTRATORS	12
15. RULES "ROOKIE SLALOM"	12
19. QUALIFICATION OF OFFICIALS FOR DISABLED SKIING	14
19.1 PRINCIPLE	14
19.2 ORGANISATION	14
19.3 LIST OF OFFICIALS	14
20. EUROPE & AFRICA JUDGES FOR DISABLED SKIING	15
20.1 GENERAL	15
20.2 REQUIREMENTS	15

<u>22. SENIOR JUDGES FOR DISABLED SKIING</u>	<u>15</u>
22.1 GENERAL	15
22.2 REQUIREMENTS	15
<u>24. NATIONAL JUDGES FOR DISABLED SKIING</u>	<u>16</u>
24.1 REQUIREMENTS	16
24.2 FUNCTIONS	16
<u>26. HOMOLOGATORS, CALCULATORS AND DRIVERS FOR DISABLED SKIING</u>	<u>16</u>
26.1 INTERNATIONAL HOMOLOGATORS	16
26.2 NATIONAL HOMOLOGATORS	16
26.3 INTERNATIONAL CALCULATORS	16
26.4 NATIONAL CALCULATORS	16
26.5 INTERNATIONAL DRIVERS	16
26.6 NATIONAL DRIVERS	16
<u>40. HOMOLOGATION OF COMPETITIONS</u>	<u>16</u>
40.1 TYPES OF HOMOLOGATION	16
40.2 RANKING LIST HOMOLOGATION	17
40.3 RECORD CAPABILITY HOMOLOGATION	17
<u>42. PERFORMANCE AND CLASSIFICATION CARDS</u>	<u>18</u>
<u>44. RECORDS</u>	<u>18</u>
44.1 GENERAL	18
<u>46. RANKING LISTS</u>	<u>18</u>
46.1 GENERAL	18
46.2 PERFORMANCES ELIGIBLE FOR INCLUSION	19
46.3 CLOSING DATES	19
<u>48. MEDALS AND TITLES</u>	<u>19</u>
48.1 GENERAL	19
48.2 MEDALS	19
48.4 EUROPE & AFRICA CHAMPIONSHIPS	19
48.5 RESTRICTIONS REGARDING AWARD OF MEDALS AND TITLES	19
<u>50. BOAT TESTING, APPROVAL</u>	<u>20</u>
50.1 PROCEDURES	20
50.2 APPROVED BOATS	20
<u>APPENDIX A: EUROPE & AFRICA DISABLED RECORD CAPABILITY AND RANKING LIST - TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS</u>	<u>20</u>
<u>APPENDIX B: E & A DISABLED CABLE RECORD REQUIREMENTS AS OF 01.01.2016</u>	<u>21</u>

APPENDIX C: E&A RECORD REQUIREMENTS AS OF 01.01.201622

APPENDIX D: E&A RECORD SERIES 2016.....23

APPENDIX E: RECOMMENDED SCHEDULE FOR DISABLED EUROPEAN CHAMPIONSHIPS.....33

0. GENERAL

0.1 BASIC RULES

0.1.1 Reference

Where the words “World” or “IWWF” appear, these are to be read as “Confederation Europe & Africa”. Where the word “Confederations” appears, it is to be read as “Federation” or “Federations”. Rule numbers starting with a number or starting with the letters DAR refer to this [April 2017](#) issue of the Europe & Africa IWWF Additional Rules Water Ski for the Disabled. Rule numbers starting with a D refer to the most recent publication of the IWWF Technical Rules for Water Ski for the Disabled. Rule numbers starting with a T refer to the most recent publication of the IWWF Tournament Water Ski Rules. Rule numbers starting with the letters TAR refer to the most recent publication of the IWWF European (Europe & Africa) Tournament Additional Rules.

0.1.2 General principle

The rules for disabled water skiing applied to all homologated competitions in Europe & Africa of the IWWF shall follow the most recent publication of the IWWF Technical Rules for Water Ski for the Disabled, except as modified by these Europe & Africa IWWF Additional Rules Water Ski for the Disabled.

0.1.3 General Europe & Africa regulations

These Europe & Africa IWWF Additional Rules Water Ski for the Disabled are supplementary to the general Europe & Africa regulations consisting of the Statutes, the Bye-Laws and the List of Obligations.

In case of conflict between a regulation in these Additional Rules and a general Europe & Africa regulation, the latter shall apply.

0.1.4 Amendments to the rules

The Europe & Africa Disabled Council (D.C.) may make amendments to these rules at any time and decide on which date these will become effective.

0.2 FORMAT OF COMPETITIONS

The organisers of homologated competitions in Europe & Africa, other than those titled competitions where specific Additional Rules apply, may make variations from those rules that do not affect the recorded scores of the competitors or the homologation of the competition. Examples of acceptable variations are those to administrative matters, entry requirements, familiarisation, method of draw, number of events or rounds, numbers in finals, slalom start speeds, method of determining event placement and/or overall and Team placement. The organising Federation is responsible for notifying the D.C. of significant variations which could affect the acceptability of the competition for the Europe & Africa Calendar or the homologation of the competition. The D.C. is the sole arbiter as to whether any variations are acceptable.

0.3 SPECIFIC RULES

0.3.1 All TAR rules are applicable with the exceptions:

Rule TAR.1.3 – Familiarisation

Rule TAR.9 - (table)

Rule TAR.10.1 - (table)

Rule TAR.11 - all

Rule TAR.12 - all

Rule TAR.13 - all

0.3.2 Overall

In D.5.01 all references to "the minimum score to set or equal a World record" shall be replaced with "the minimum score to set or equal a record". These minima are published in Appendix A to these Disabled Additional Rules.

1. EUROPE & AFRICA CHAMPIONSHIPS

1.1 GENERAL

1.1.1 The format of the Europe & Africa Championships shall follow that of the World Championships except where otherwise stated below or elsewhere in these Additional Rules.

1.1.2 Where the words "World" or "IWWF" appear, these are to be read as "Confederation Europe & Africa". Where the words "Confederation" or "Confederations" appear, these are to be read as "Federation" or "Federations".

1.1.3 Recommended schedule for E&A C – see appendix F

1.2 NAME

The Europe & Africa Championships may be named the European Championships.

1.3 FAMILIARISATION

Familiarisation shall be offered in all events.

In exceptional circumstances the offer of familiarisations may not be available.

1.4 OFFICIALS

The Bureau of Europe & Africa shall appoint the following officials after receiving proposals from the D.C.: a Chief Judge, an Assistant Chief Judge, 5 Judges, a Homologator, a Chief Calculator, 2 Drivers, and a Multi Plegics Classification Team consisting of three people, one of them will be the Chief Classification Officer.

1.5 EVENT JUDGES

The Event Judges for each event shall be chosen by the Chief Judge from among the Appointed Judges. As far as possible, the Event Judges shall be from different Federations.

1.6 REGISTRATION

A registration procedure must be set up and operated by the organiser under the supervision of the Chief Judge. Teams should check in at the earliest possible moment after their arrival.

Registration must be completed by 12:00 (noon) the day before the start of the preliminary round.

If a skier chooses to ski in familiarisation, registration must be completed before the start of familiarisation.

1.7 NUMBER OF SKIERS IN THE FINALS

Preliminary and final rounds in each event shall be run in three divisions with men and women separated (D3.01)

Each competitor shall be awarded, in each event, a certain number of points according to the relationship of his score to the Europe & Africa record.

Points will be calculated as follows:

$$\frac{\text{Skiers score X 1000}}{\text{Europe \& Africa record}}$$

A skier may not ski in the Final round of an event if he/she scored zero in the Preliminary Round.

The number of skiers qualified to ski in the Final round of an event shall be as shown in the following table and will be announced immediately after the end of the Preliminary round of the event:

<u>Number of skiers started in Preliminary round</u>	<u>Number of skiers in Finals</u>
1 – 5	All
6 – 10	first 5
11 – 12	first 6
13 – 15	first 8
16 – 19	first 10
20 and more	first 12

Ties.

In the case of a tie for any position which may result in more than the prescribed number of skiers going through to the final round there will be a run off between the tied skiers so that only the prescribed number of skiers go into the finals.

1.9 ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

1.9.1 Team selection

Paragraph 3 of Rule D 4.01 will apply. be replaced by: “The team shall consist of a maximum of 14 skiers”. with a further limitation that no team may have more than four men or four women in any category. However, if this last limitation is violated because of the re-categorization of some skier(s), this will be acceptable (see D.4.04).”

1.9.2 Event qualification

Must have proof of a score in each event they wish to enter.

1.9.3 Team qualification for the organising federation

If the team of the organising federation has six skiers or less, they do not need to be qualified as per DAR.1.9.2 to enter an event.

If the team of the organising federation has seven to 14 skiers, team members need to be qualified as per DAR.1.9.2 for each entered event except that one single skier may enter one or more events (for which he is not qualified) of his category if both the following conditions are met:

There is no other skier (man or woman) in the team in this category;

The skier does not appear in any category in any event on the Europe & Africa Ranking List for the current year or the two previous years.

1.9.4 Team qualification for other federations

Members of a team of one or two skiers do not need to be qualified as per DAR.1.9.1 to enter an event.

Members of a team of three to 14 skiers need to be qualified as per DAR.1.9.2 for each entered event except that one single skier may enter one or more events (for which he is not qualified) of his category if both the following conditions are met:

There is no other skier (man or woman) in the team in this category;

The skier does not appear in any category in any event on the Europe & Africa Ranking List for the current year or the two previous years.

1.9.5 Jump safety requirement

Notwithstanding DAR.1.9.1, DAR.1.9.3 and DAR.1.9.4 in order to enter the jump event a skier must prove that he has successfully landed a jump.

1.10 CLASSIFICATION

MP5, A1, A2, L and LP

Skiers classified at the World or E&A Championships in their respective category will not have to be reclassified except that:

- The Classification Team from previous World or E&A Championships may request to the Chief Judge and Chief Classification Officer that the skier be reclassified.
- The Classification Team may request to the Chief Judge and Chief Classification Officer that the skier be reclassified.
- Team Captain/Federation representative of skier may request reclassification – this request must be submitted at least 7 days prior to the Championships and must be accompanied by medical information on an additional permanent disability that is not related to the normal ageing process, which could justify reclassification.
- Prior to classification, the Team Captain/Federation representative of any competing Federation other than the Team Captain/Federation representative of the skier may request reclassification of any MP5, A1, A2, L or LP skier. This must be in writing prior to classification, stating the reason for the request, and be accompanied by 200 Euros. The fee will not be refunded if the Chief Classification Officer does not consider the reason justifiable, or the classification of the athlete does not change.

MP1, MP2, MP3, MP4, A/L1, A/L2, V1, V2 & V3

Skiers classified at two World and/or E&A Championships in their respective category will not have to be reclassified except as outlined above.

After the competition, the Chief Classification Officer shall provide the Europe & Africa Disabled Council with a detailed report on classification operations. This will include the basis for each classification decision and the results of all tests performed on site.

1.11 TEAM OVERALL

D.5.03 will be replaced by: "Team overall placement is based on the overall points obtained by skiers who are official members of a Federation team. The four best overall scores, men or women, from any category, in each event, i.e., a total of 12 scores, shall be summed up to obtain the team overall placement. For this purpose, any individual score exceeding 1,200 points shall be reduced to 1,200 points."

11. TYPES OF COMPETITIONS

11.1 INTERNATIONAL CALENDAR COMPETITIONS

~~Rule TAR.7 applies, except for 7.13 paragraph 1 which reads "For competitions under (a, b, c) in Rule 7.2."~~

11.2 NATIONAL COMPETITIONS

~~Rule TAR.8 applies.~~

12. EUROTOUR COMPETITIONS

Where the words "EuroTour" appear in these rules they are to be understood as Disabled Tournament EuroTour.

12.1 GENERAL

- a) Any homologated competition may count towards EuroTour scoring
- b) The EuroTour is an open event
- c) The EuroTour can be included in any Open Tournament competitions

12.2 EUROTOUR ~~STOP~~ COMPETITIONS

EuroTour is a combination of all performances of a skier across all competitions within the year. The name EuroTour ~~Stop~~ can still be used for a competition.

- a) Any ~~Ranking list~~ competition may count as a EuroTour ~~stop~~ competition provided that:
 - The event is listed on the Europe & Africa Disabled Calendar
 - ~~The event has been declared as a EuroTour stop competition at the time of putting it on the calendar~~
 - The competition results and homologation dossier are received and ratified by the Disabled Council ~~or Tournament Council~~
- b) The EuroTour ~~stop~~ does not need to include all 3 events.
- c) ~~Competitions indicated as EuroTour comprising of more than one round will be regarded as one separate EuroTour stop competition.~~

12.4 ROOKIE SLALOM

- a) Rookie Slalom will be run as a separate event; for rules regarding this event see rule DAR.15.

12.5 PARTICIPATION

- a) Any skier may attend as many EuroTour ~~stop~~ competitions as they wish.
- b) There will be no minimum entry requirement for any EuroTour ~~stop~~ competition.

12.6 CLASSIFICATION

- a) Any skier holding a current World or Europe & Africa classification card will ski in the category on that card in all ~~European and African~~ competitions ~~of the EuroTour~~ in which he participates.
- b) Any V skier holding a current IBSA card, but not a current Europe & Africa or World classification card will ski in the category designated by the IBSA card in all ~~European and African~~ competitions ~~of the EuroTour~~ in which he participates.

- c) Any skier not classified under 12.6 above may ski in the EuroTour as follows:
 - Skiers claiming V classification will ski as V2/3
 - Skiers claiming MP classification will ski as MP5
 - Skiers claiming A/L classification will ski as L
 - Skiers claiming A1, A2, L or LP classification will ski as classified by the Chief Judge
- d) The Europe & Africa Disabled Council will provide, every World Championship year (odd years) a classification opportunity, at the ~~final stop of the EuroTour last competition of the year~~. To be classified at this event a written request must be received by the Europe & Africa disabled council at least one month prior to ~~the EuroTour final that~~ competition. The cost of this classification will be: 30 Euro per skier, to be paid by the skier to the Europe & Africa Disabled Council.

~~12.7 INDEMNITY FORMS~~

- ~~a) Organisers of all competitions must provide Indemnity Forms. These forms must be signed by all competitors.~~

12.8 SCORING

- a) For 2017, all disability categories will be ranked against one another, men and women combined.
- b) Each competitor shall be awarded at each EuroTour stop competition, in each event, a certain number of points according to the relationship of his score to the Europe & Africa record.
- c) Points will be calculated as follows:
Skier's score will be multiplied by 1,000, and that figure will be divided by the Europe & Africa record of the skier's category.

12.9 EUROTOUR POINT SYSTEM

- ~~a) In each EuroTour stop competition, the result will be based on the best overall points score of any round and in each event.~~
- ~~b) There must be at least 3 disabled skiers competing at the competition to scores to count.~~
- a) Final placement in each event will be the sum of the skier's placement overall points from all the EuroTour stop competitions he/she skied in that of the year.
- b) If a tie exists after the final placement, the tied contestants will be awarded with the same placement.

12.10 OVERALL

- a) In order to receive overall points, a skier must score points in all three events at a EuroTour stop competition ~~marked as a EuroTour~~.
- b) Final placement in the overall event will be the sum of a skier's overall points from all ~~the EuroTour stop competitions of the year that have been marked as a EuroTour~~.
- c) If a tie exists after the final placement, the tied contestants will be awarded with the same placement.

12.11 PRIZES

- a) Certificates will be awarded at the annual Congress for 1st place in each event and overall

12.12 OFFICIALS

- a) Officials to be provided by the Competition organiser.
- b) Minimum qualification of officials required as Additional Rules for the Disabled: (DAR.40.2 and DAR.40.3)

12.13 RESULTS

- a) ~~Within seven days of each EuroTour Stop compliant competition the results, competition file and homologation dossier must be published to the E&A Website.~~

See TAR 18.3. File and data submission

12.14 COMPETITION ADMINISTRATION

- a) ~~All competition organisers shall send to each Secretary from each Federation active in Disabled Water-skiing, an invitation for the skiers to participate in their event. This invitation shall be accompanied by an entry form. This entry form shall provide details of venue, date, jump height, type of boat, confirmation of availability/or not of familiarisation, competition entry fee, competition start times, suitable accessible local accommodation, distance from site to hotel, nearest Airport/Rail Station/or other, to the site. Distance from Airport/Rail Station/or other to accommodation etc.~~
- b) ~~It is not a requirement that the organisers of Competitions organise accommodation for competitors, or transport to/from hotel and accommodation.~~

12.15 EUROPE & AFRICA DISABLED COUNCIL TOUR ADMINISTRATORS

For the 2017 EuroTour, _____

Tour Chairman, _____	Tour Homologator, _____
Philippe Turchet _____	Christophe Fasel _____
4 Avenue du Marechal Juin _____	Rte de Domdidier 16 _____
06270 Villeneuve-Loubet _____	1773 Russy _____
France. _____	Switzerland _____
E-mail : philippe.turchet@gmail.com _____	E-mail: chrfasel@bluewin.ch _____

15. RULES “ROOKIE SLALOM”

Is a new division of Slalom, introduced to encourage novice skiers to enter a competition. It will be run as a separate event, and can be used in National and Euro Tour events. It will not be an event in the European Championships.

It will be run for all categories.

Skiers will ski according to sex.

Any skier who has a score on the present or past Slalom Ranking lists will not be eligible to compete in Rookie Slalom.

When run as part of the EuroTour, it will be run under general EuroTour Rules.

The minimum starting speed for all categories will be: Men 31 Km/h and Women 28 Km/h. The maximum speeds will be: Men 58 Km/h, Women 55Km/h. (see later)

The contestant will be restricted to four passes.

The skier will select his rope length and speed for the first two passes, the chosen rope length will remain constant for both passes. He will then select his start speed and rope length for the second two passes.

The skier is required to notify the dock official of speed and rope length required for all passes prior to start.

The boat may stop after each pass, provided the skier notifies the dock official before he starts his run.

To complete a "virage" a skier is required to cross both wakes, turn and re-enter the wake from the opposite direction. Skier shall follow the tow boat through the entrance gates of the Slalom Course, ski 6 "virages" in a pendulum fashion; commencing with a "virage" from left to right, in the length of the Slalom course. He will proceed through the far end gates – this will be regarded as completing a pass. If his first pass is complete, he will then make a turn and return through the course in a similar fashion for his second pass.

On completion of 2 successful "virage" passes, skier is then required to run the next two passes on the regular Slalom course for his category.

The first two passes will be scored only in full buoys. $\frac{1}{4}$ and $\frac{1}{2}$ buoys will not be scored. A skier will be awarded a buoy when he crosses the line of the gate, buoys having completed a "virage". The second two passes will be scored with full value for $\frac{1}{4}$, $\frac{1}{2}$, and full buoys. Scoring rules regarding A1, A2, L, A/L1, A/L2 and MP will not be applied.

The skier may elect to waive some passes; six points will be added to the skiers score for each pass he elects to waive, provided his first pass is perfect. If a skier misses in a pass that follows an optionally waived pass, he shall be scored as if the buoys were scored in the pass following the last completed pass, or the first pass if he did not complete any pass.

For all categories, the sequence of passes will be as follows: Start speed for Men 31 Km/h and Women 28 Km/h, speed increasing in increments of 3 Km/h to a maximum of 58 Km/h for Men and 55 Km/h for Women.

On completion of a 58 Km/h or 55 Km/h pass on "virage" slalom the next pass will be 31 Km/h for Men or 28 Km/h for Women with any constant rope length (see D 14.03) on "regular" Slalom course.

For scoring (for all categories), the first two passes will be scored according to the speed chosen to a max of 58 Km/h for Men or 55 Km/h for Women, the chosen rope length will not be taken into account for scoring purposes. (i.e. the maximum numbers of buoys which can be scored in the first two rounds will be 60). The second two passes will be scored with full value for $\frac{1}{4}$, $\frac{1}{2}$ and full buoys. Scoring rules regarding A1, A2, L, A/L1, A/L2 and MP will not be applied.

The Emanuel Lion Scoring program will not be used for recording the score for Rookie Slalom, a simple spread sheet or other method chosen by the official scorer will suffice.

Samples of scoring:

	John A	John B	John C	John D
1 st pass	6@34	3@37	6@37	6@37
2 nd pass	3@37		6@40	6@40
3 rd pass			6@34/18.25	1@37/18.25
4 th pass			1@37/18.25	
Score	15 buoys	3 buoys	73 buoys	25 buoys

19. QUALIFICATION OF OFFICIALS FOR DISABLED SKIING

19.1 PRINCIPLE

In order to be considered to be qualified in the rules of disabled skiing it is necessary for all Judges and Calculators to pass the relevant theoretical written examination prepared by the Disabled Council.

Seminars will be organised by the Europe & Africa Disabled Council as deemed necessary. Notice of such Seminars will be sent to all Federations prior to the event. It is strongly recommended by the Disabled Council that all candidates attend an awareness seminar prior to sitting a written examination.

19.2 ORGANISATION

19.2.1 By the Disabled Council

At least once every three years, the Disabled Council shall organise an awareness seminar.

An awareness seminar organised by the D.C. is open to all candidates who inform the D.C. of their intention to attend. The participants attend the seminar at their own cost.

19.2.2 By a National Federation

National Federations may organise awareness seminars. Applications shall be made to the Europe & Africa Disabled Council.

The Disabled Council shall appoint the lecturer(s). The organising Federation shall reimburse their travelling and board and lodging expenses.

A national awareness seminar is open to all candidates. The participants attend the seminar at their own cost.

19.2.3 Written Examinations

Written examinations will be organised by the Disabled Council.

19.3 LIST OF OFFICIALS

Every year, the Disabled Council shall publish the list of the officials who are qualified in the rules for disabled skiing.

20. EUROPE & AFRICA JUDGES FOR DISABLED SKIING

20.1 GENERAL

Tournament Additional Rules TAR.9.1, TAR.9.2, TAR.9.3 and TAR.9.5 regarding Europe & Africa judges for tournament skiing (Europe & Africa JT) apply to Europe & Africa judges for disabled skiing (Europe & Africa JD) reading "Disabled Council" instead of "Tournament Council".

20.2 REQUIREMENTS

20.2.1 For Senior judges for disabled skiing (SJD)

A Senior judge for disabled skiing has to pass a Europe & Africa JT theoretical examination organised by the Tournament Council (see TAR.9.6) in order to become Europe & Africa JD. There must be at least two years between the moment the official is appointed SJD and the moment he is appointed Europe & Africa JD.

Candidates shall follow the administrative procedures described in rule TAR.9.6.

20.2.2 For Europe & Africa judges for tournament skiing (Europe & Africa JT)

Any Europe & Africa judge for tournament skiing qualifies as Europe & Africa judge for disabled skiing while he is qualified in the rules for disabled skiing (see DAR.19.1).

20.2.3 For Senior judges for tournament skiing (SJT)

A Senior judge for tournament skiing has to pass a Europe & Africa JT theoretical examination organised by the Tournament Council (see TAR.9.6) and be qualified in the rules for disabled skiing (see DAR.19.1) in order to become Europe & Africa JD. There must be at least two years between the moment the official is appointed SJT and the moment he is appointed Europe & Africa JD.

Candidates shall follow the administrative procedures described in rule TAR.9.6.

22. SENIOR JUDGES FOR DISABLED SKIING

22.1 GENERAL

Tournament Additional Rules TAR.9.1, TAR.9.2 and TAR.9.3 regarding Senior judges for tournament skiing (SJT) apply to Senior judges for disabled skiing (SJD) reading "Disabled Council" instead of "Tournament Council".

Senior judges for disabled skiing are qualified to judge at any level of homologated competition.

22.2 REQUIREMENTS

22.2.1 For National judges for disabled skiing (NJD)

A National judge for disabled skiing has to pass a SJT theoretical examination organised by the Tournament Council (see TAR.9.6) in order to become SJD.

Candidates shall follow the administrative procedures described in rule TAR.9.6.

22.2.2 For Senior judges for tournament skiing (SJT)

Any Senior judge for tournament skiing qualifies as Senior judge for disabled skiing while he is qualified in the rules for disabled skiing (see DAR.19.1).

22.2.3 For National judges for tournament skiing (NJT)

A National judge for tournament skiing has to pass a SJT theoretical examination organised by the Tournament Council (see TAR 9.6) and to be qualified in the rules for disabled skiing (see DAR.19.1) in order to become SJD.
16 candidates shall follow the administrative procedures described in rule TAR.9.6.

24. NATIONAL JUDGES FOR DISABLED SKIING

24.1 REQUIREMENTS

Any National judge for tournament skiing qualifies as National judge for disabled skiing while he is qualified in the rules for disabled skiing (see DAR.19.1).

24.2 FUNCTIONS

National judges for disabled skiing are qualified to judge at Ranking List homologation competitions.

26. HOMOLOGATORS, CALCULATORS AND DRIVERS FOR DISABLED SKIING

26.1 INTERNATIONAL HOMOLOGATORS

Any international homologator qualified for tournament skiing according to **TAR.13** is automatically qualified as international homologator for disabled skiing.

26.2 NATIONAL HOMOLOGATORS

Any national homologator qualified for tournament skiing according to **TAR.13A** is automatically qualified as national homologator for disabled skiing.

26.3 INTERNATIONAL CALCULATORS

Any international calculator qualified for tournament skiing according to **TAR.14** and who is qualified in the rules of disabled (see DAR.19.1) and has passed the appropriate exam is qualified as an international calculator for disabled skiing.

26.4 NATIONAL CALCULATORS

Any national calculator qualified for tournament skiing according to **TAR.17** and who is qualified in the rules of disabled (see DAR.19.1) and has passed the appropriate exam is qualified as national calculator for disabled skiing.

26.5 INTERNATIONAL DRIVERS

Any international driver qualified for tournament skiing according to **TAR.15** is automatically qualified as an international driver for disabled skiing.

26.6 NATIONAL DRIVERS

Any national driver qualified for tournament skiing according to **TAR.17** is automatically qualified as national driver for disabled skiing.

40. HOMOLOGATION OF COMPETITIONS

40.1 TYPES OF HOMOLOGATION

There are two types of homologation:

- Ranking List homologation
- Record Capability homologation

Whenever an applicable Tournament Additional Rule refers to Normal homologation, it is replaced with Ranking List homologation. Whenever an applicable Tournament

Additional Rule refers to Ranking List homologation, it is replaced with Record Capability homologation.

Rule **TAR.18.2.a**, **TAR.18.3** to and **TAR.18.2.e** apply, except that in **TAR.18.3** the date 7th November is to be replaced by 15th October and the Dossiers should be sent to the Europe & Africa Disabled Council.

~~A maximum of 3 rounds of a competition may be homologated except that 4 rounds may be homologated if the competition consists of a preliminary round followed by a head to head consisting of an 8 skiers quarter final, a 4 skiers semi-final and a 2 skiers final.~~

40.2 RANKING LIST HOMOLOGATION

40.2.1 Qualification of the officials

To be recognised as a Ranking List homologated competition, the jury must, as a minimum, consist of:

- Chief Judge: SJD or SJT; if the Chief judge is a SJT, it is sufficient to appoint SJD as Assistant Chief Judge.
- Homologator: NH.
- Calculator: NCD.
- Judges:
 - Slalom: 5 judges National or 3 judges National if gate video installed.
 - Tricks: 5 judges National or 3 judges National if immediate review is available.
 - Jump: 3 judges National.

As a minimum two of the judges must be qualified for disabled skiing in all events.

- Drivers: ND for all events.

For a combined tournament and disabled competition, the Chief Judge or Assistant Chief Judge **or the Calculator** must be qualified for disabled for all parts of the competition which are specifically dealing with disabled skiers. Performances from Disabled skiers set at a Tournament competition, which meet all the requirements of a Tournament homologated competition will be considered valid for the Europe & Africa Ranking List if the homologation file and the results file **have either been:**

- **Uploaded to the E&A results website at <http://www.iwwfed-ea.org>**
- **Sent to the Disabled Council:**
Dany De Bakker – dany.debakker@skynet.be

40.2.2 Technical requirements as DAR Appendix A

40.3 RECORD CAPABILITY HOMOLOGATION

40.3.1 Qualification of the officials

To be recognised as a Record Capability homologated competition, the jury must, as a minimum, consist of:

- Chief Judge: SJD or SJT; if the Chief Judge is a SJT, it is sufficient to appoint SJD as Assistant Chief Judge.
- Homologator: IH.
- Calculator: NCD.
- Judges:
 - Slalom: 4 Senior Judges, 1 National Judges
OR
3 Senior judges if gate video installed.
 - Tricks: 4 Senior Judges, 1 National Judges
OR

Trick timer: 3 Senior judges if immediate review is available.
Senior judge.
Jump: 3 Senior judges

As a minimum two of the judges must be qualified for disabled skiing in all events.

- Drivers: As a minimum 2 drivers ND for all events.

For a combined tournament and disabled competition, the Chief Judge or Assistant Chief Judge [or the Calculator](#) must be qualified for disabled for all parts of the competition which are specifically dealing with disabled skiers. Performances from Disabled skiers set at a Tournament competition, which meet all the requirements of a Tournament homologated competition will be considered valid for the Europe & Africa Ranking List if the homologation file and the results file ~~and the video tapes~~ have either been:

- [Uploaded to the E&A results website at http://www.iwwfed-ea.org](http://www.iwwfed-ea.org)
- [Sent to the Disabled Council:](#)

Dany De Bakker – dany.debakker@skynet.be

[In case of a record, copy of videos must be sent together with record application form to:](#) Dany De Bakker – dany.debakker@skynet.be

40.3.2 Technical requirements as DAR Appendix A

40.3.3 Downgrading of homologation

Should a competition not meet either the requirements set out in [DAR.40.3.1](#) or [DAR.40.3.2](#), the homologation of the event will automatically be downgraded to the actual homologation level achieved.

42. PERFORMANCE AND CLASSIFICATION CARDS

Classification will be posted on the E&A and IWWF disabled websites.

44. RECORDS

44.1 GENERAL

44.1.1 World Records – Rule D.16 will apply.

Europe & Africa Records – Rule D.16 will apply except that D.16.03 will be replaced by Appendix C of these Europe & Africa Additional Rules.

44.1.2 A performance by an Europe & Africa skier which has been approved by the World Disabled Council as a World Record, will be recognised by the DC as an Europe & Africa Record.

46. RANKING LISTS

46.1 GENERAL

The Europe & Africa Ranking Lists are published every year by the Disabled Council. The best eligible result of each skier in each event is considered for the lists.

46.2 PERFORMANCES ELIGIBLE FOR INCLUSION

The Europe & Africa Ranking List is prepared from the performances recorded in the published results of Ranking list and record capable homologated competitions, which have been received within the time specified below by Europe & Africa. Only performances from 1st November of the previous year to 31st October of the current year will be considered for inclusion.

Where a performance is approved as a Europe & Africa Record, this value will be included in the Ranking List using the score approved by the D.C. as the record.

If upon reviewing the performance, the record is reduced to a score below the current Europe & Africa Record, or if a performance from a Ranking List competition equals or exceeds the Europe & Africa Record, the score will be limited to the maximums shown below:

Slalom: Europe & Africa record minus ½ buoy
Tricks: Europe & Africa record minus 10 points
Jump: Europe & Africa record minus 0.10m

46.3 CLOSING DATES

The closing date for the receipt of all the information required is the 15th October of the year in question, or seven days after the date of the competition, whichever is the later. Provisional lists will be published by the 1st December. The final date for notification of corrections is 30th December and the final lists will be published by January 30th of the following year.

48. MEDALS AND TITLES

48.1 GENERAL

Europe & Africa titles and medals will be distributed under the responsibility of the President of Europe & Africa Disabled Council for the following competitions:

- Europe & Africa Championships.

48.2 MEDALS

For medal purposes European Championships will be run with combined categories in men and women for 1st, 2nd and 3rd places, and in all 3 events.

48.4 EUROPE & AFRICA CHAMPIONSHIPS

Medals for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place will be awarded in all 3 events and overall in the divisions of seated, standing and vision impaired for men and women.

For team overall, a maximum of 15 gold, 15 silver, 15 bronze

For the Officials:

- | | |
|---------------------|------------------------------|
| • 1 gold | Chief Judge |
| • 1 gold | Assistant Chief Judge |
| • 1 gold | Homologator |
| • 1 gold | Calculator |
| • 1 gold | Chief Classification Officer |
| • 5 gold | Judges |
| • 2 gold | Drivers |
| • 3 gold | MP Classification Team |
| • Maximum of 5 gold | Organisers |

48.5 RESTRICTIONS REGARDING AWARD OF MEDALS AND TITLES

If there are 3 skiers or less in a division's event, medals will only be awarded if the overall points achieved are equal to or greater than 500 points in any round of the related event. If the 2nd or 3rd place skier is awarded a medal, all higher placed skiers shall also receive a medal.

50. BOAT TESTING, APPROVAL

50.1 PROCEDURES

There are no boat testing nor approval procedures which are specific for disabled skiing.

50.2 APPROVED BOATS

Any boat used for a disabled competition must be an acceptable boat for a tournament competition of the same level according to rule **TAR.26**.

APPENDIX A: EUROPE & AFRICA Disabled Record Capability and Ranking List - Technical Requirements

	Record	Ranking List
Approved Panel	Yes	Yes
Conflict of Interest Rules	National Federation Rule	National Federation Rule
Panel	DAR.40.3.1	DAR.40.2.1

SLALOM/AUDIO SLALOM

Course Check	Survey Must be checked by theodolite and computer	Survey Must be checked by theodolite and computer
Slalom Course	No single centre line floating courses except of approved design	No single centre line floating courses except of approved design
Audio Slalom	ASSG Model World approved Must be checked by Homologator A single line course separate from the slalom course is recommended	ASSG Model World approved Must be checked by Homologator
Tolerances	Tournament ranking homologation	Tournament national homologation
Buoys	Measured	Measured
Timing	Automatic	Automatic recommended
End Course Video	Required (not for audio)	Recommended (not for audio)
Video method	minimum 1/6 screen width of end buoys, 1/3 rec. one end only	Standard
Judging Towers	Tournament ranking homologation	Tournament national homologation
Back Up Timer	Standard	Standard
Speed Control	Required	Recommended
2 Boats	Required	Recommended
Homologation Dossier	IWWF Electronic dossier	IWWF Electronic dossier

TRICKS

Course Check	Visual	Visual
Tolerances	Tournament ranking homologation	Tournament national homologation
Timing	Video Timing	Semi automatic
Video	Yes	Yes
Timer	International judge	Standard
Boat Judge	Standard	Standard
Speed Control	Required	Recommended
2 Boats	Required	Recommended
Homologation Dossier	IWWF Electronic dossier	IWWF Electronic dossier

JUMP

Course Check	Survey Set up and measurement must be done by computer	Survey Set up and measurement must be done by computer
10m Course	Required	Recommended
Tolerances	Tournament ranking homologation	Tournament national homologation
Timing	Automatic recommended	Automatic recommended
Protractors	Not Applicable	2 degrees min – 25m radius
Difference on a fixed point	Not Applicable	1 degrees Maximum
Distance Calculation	Video measurement	Computer

Program Check	Yes	Yes
Video Judges	Yes	Disabled Council Requirement
Back Up Timer	Not applicable	Standard
Meter Readers	Not applicable	Standard
Speed Control	Required	Recommended
2 Boats	Required	Recommended
Homologation Dossier	IWWF Electronic dossier	IWWF Electronic dossier

APPENDIX B:E & A DISABLED CABLE RECORD REQUIREMENTS AS OF 01.01.2016

Category	Women			Men		
	Slalom	Tricks	Jump	Slalom	Tricks	Jump
A/L1	5.00/40/18.25 inner	40	4.0	5.00/43/18.25 inner	60	5.3
A/L2	5.00/40/18.25 inner	40	4.0	5.00/43/18.25 inner	60	5.3
L	3.00/40/18.25 outer	100	8.9	4.00/46/18.25 outer	120	14.2
LP	3.00/40/18.25 outer	100	8.9	4.00/46/18.25 outer	120	14.2
A	2.00/43/18.25 outer	820	17.9	2.00/46/18.25 outer	1500	28.3
MP1	5.00/34/18.25 inner	100	10.2	5.00/37/18.25 inner	160	11.1
MP2	5.00/34/18.25 outer	280	12.0	1.00/40/18.25 outer	320	18.2
MP3	4.00/40/18.25 outer	500	14.4	6.00/43/18.25 outer	620	18.5

APPENDIX C: E&A RECORD REQUIREMENTS AS OF 01.01.2017

Note: the figures in the table below are not necessarily the latest E&A record figures.

Category	Women			Men		
	Slalom	Tricks	Jump	Slalom	Tricks	Jump
A/L1	(6.00/40/18.25 inner)	(50)	(4.0)	(6.00/55/18.25 inner)	(90)	(5.3)
A/L2	3.00/43/18.25 outer	2050	13.4	4.50/49/18.25 outer	(1190)	(5.3)
L	2.00/52/18.25	1140	10.1	3.00/58/16.00	1700	22.3
LP	(2.00/52/18.25)	(1140)	(10.1)	(3.00/58/16.00)	(1700)	(22.3)
A1	4.00/49/18.25	1420	18.9	1.00/58/16.00	2430	32.3
A2	(4.00/49/18.25)	(1420)	(18.9)	(1.00/58/16.00)	(2430)	(32.3)
V1	(5.50/52/18.25)	810	14.0	(1.00/58/12.00)	1910	21.1
V2/3	(0.00/55/14.25)	1050	14.0	(1.00/58/12.00)	2440	22.4
MP1	0.00/46/18.25 inner	(320)	11.2	4.00/46/18.25 inner	500	12.1
MP2	(2.00/55/8.75 inner)	(780)	(17.3)	(1.00/58/8.75 inner)	(900)	(17.5)
MP3	(1.50/34/18.25 outer)	(780)	(17.3)	6.00/43/18.25 outer	(1000)	(19.2)
MP4	(1.00/43/18.25 outer)	(1010)	(17.3)	(2.00/52/18.25 outer)	(1380)	(20.2)
MP5	(3.00/46/18.25 outer)	(1390)	(17.3)	(2.00/52/18.25 outer)	(1390)	(23.7)

APPENDIX D: E&A RECORD SERIES 2017

The figures below are the latest E&A record figures available at the time of publication.

When a minimum for a record exists, the date which is listed is the date on which a record was established in a «linked» category; if no date is listed, the minimum is the minimum for setting the initial record.

Category L - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	Debbie Simms (GBR)	3.00/46/18.25 outer	Brighton, USA, 18.07.1991
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	4.00/46/18.25 outer	Groningen, NED, 11.09.2004
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	2.00/49/18.25 outer	Heron Lake, GBR, 07.08.2005
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	4.00/49/18.25	Recetto, ITA, 21.08.2008
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	2.00/52/18.25	Recetto, ITA, 22.08.2008
<u>Tricks:</u>	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	410	Florida, U.S.A. 22.08.1997
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	470	Milan, ITA, 30.08.2000
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	620	Melbourne, AUS, 25.03.2001
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	850	Altamonte Springs, USA, 28.08.2003
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	910	Whitworth, GBR, 11.07.2004
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	990	Groningen, NED, 08.09.2004
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	1030	Groningen, NED, 09.09.2004
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	1140	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
<u>Jump:</u>	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	9.9m	Dunfermline, GBR, 03.08.2002
	Vivienne Orchard (GBR)	10.1m	Heron Lake, GBR, 07.08.2005

Category LP - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(2.00/52/18.25)</i>	<i>22.08.2008</i>
<u>Tricks:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1140 pts)</i>	<i>26.08.2006</i>
<u>Jump:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(10.1m)</i>	<i>07.08.2005</i>

Category A1 - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	2.00/43/18.25 outer	Mulwala, AUS, 31.03.1995
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	2.00/46/18.25 outer	Whitworth, GBR, 17.08.1996
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	2.50/49/18.25 outer	Florida, USA, 21.08.1997
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	3.00/49/18.25 outer	Milan, ITA, 31.08.2000
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	4.00/49/18.25 outer	Melbourne, AUS, 25.03.2001
<u>Tricks:</u>	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	510 pts	Cork, IRL, 02.09.1994
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	590 pts	Cork, IRL, 03.09.1994
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	730 pts	Florida, USA, 21.08.1997
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	970 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.1999
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	1010 pts	Milan, ITA, 03.09.2000
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	1380 pts	Dunfermline, GBR, 04.08.2002
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	1420 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 06.08.2005
<u>Jump:</u>	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	14.8m	Cork, IRL, 02.09.1994
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	16.9m	Florida, USA, 22.08.1998
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	17.8m	Florida, USA, 27.08.1998
	Debbie Cummings (GBR)	18.9m	Milan, ITA, 02.09.2000

Category A2 - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	(4.00/49/18.25)	01.01.2016
<u>Tricks:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	(1420 pts)	01.01.2016
<u>Jump:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	(18.9m)	01.01.2016

Category A/L1 - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	(6.00/40/18.25 inner)
<u>Tricks:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	(50 pts)
<u>Jump:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	(4.0m)

Category A/L2 - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	Claire Ellis (GBR)	4.00/34/18.25 outer	Schoten, BEL, 10.09.2005
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	5.00/34/18.25 outer	Townsville, AUS, 17.05.2007
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	1.00/37/18.25 outer	Townsville, AUS, 19.05.2007
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	4.00/37/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 22.08.2008
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	4.50/37/18.25 outer	Nemours, FRA, 13.09.2012
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	2.00/40/18.25 outer	Idroscalo, ITA, 31.08.2013
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	5.00/40/18.25 outer	JB Ski, GBR, 12.10.2013
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	2.00/43/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 17.07.2014
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	2.50/43/18.25 outer	Elk Grove, USA, 26.09.2015
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	3.00/43/18.25 outer	Skarnes, NOR, 23.07.2016
<u>Tricks:</u>	Claire Ellis (GBR)	1190 pts	Schoten, BEL, 09.09.2005
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	1380 pts	Townsville, AUS, 18.05.2007
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	1690 pts	Nemours, FRA, 14.09.2012
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	1700 pts	Recetto, ITA, 18.07.2014
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	2050 pts	Skarnes, NOR, 23.07.2016
<u>Jump:</u>	Claire Ellis (GBR)	8.1m	Idroscalo, ITA, 30.08.2013
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	8.5m	Idroscalo, ITA, 01.09.2013
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	9.4m	Recetto, ITA, 20.07.2014
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	10.4m	Elk Grove, USA, 25.09.2015
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	11.1m	Elk Grove, USA, 27.09.2015
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	12.6m	Skarnes, NOR, 22.07.2016
	Claire Ellis (GBR)	13.4m	Sesena, ESP, 04.08.2016

Category L - Men

<u>Slalom:</u>	Pierre Bataillé (FRA)	0.50/52/18.25 outer	Brighton, USA, 18.07.1991
	Pierre Bataillé (FRA)	4.00/52/18.25 outer	Roquebrune, FRA, 10.07.1993
	Lars Dyreborg (DEN)	0.50/55/18.25 outer	Lac du Der, FRA, 31.08.1995
	Lars Dyreborg (DEN)	3.50/55/18.25 outer	Lac du Der FRA, 02.09.1995
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	4.00/55/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 15.09.2001
	Joel Udry (SUI)	2.00/58/18.25	Heron Lake, GBR, 13.07.2003
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	3.00/58/18.25	Recetto, ITA 02.08.2003
	Joel Udry (SUI)	3.50/58/18.25	Recetto, ITA 03.08.2003
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	4.25/58/18.25	Recetto, ITA 16.07.2005
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	1.50/58/16.00	Recetto, ITA 20.07.2007
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	2.00/58/16.00	Recetto, ITA 09.09.2011
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	3.00/58/16.00	San Gervasio, ITA 02.08.2015

<u>Tricks:</u>	Steve Woodcock (GBR)	300 pts	Brighton, USA, 20.07.1991
	Pierre Bataillé (FRA)	310 pts	Lac du Der, FRA, 01.09.1995
	Lars Dyreborg (DEN)	380 pts	Copenhagen, DEN 16.07.1997
	Lars Dyreborg (DEN)	690 pts	Copenhagen, DEN 16.07.1997
	Lars Dyreborg (DEN)	1140 pts	Milan, ITA, 03.09.2000
	Lars Dyreborg (DEN)	1220 pts	Enkhuizen, NED, 23.09.2001
	Lars Lauridsen (DEN)	1700 pts	Groningen, NED, 09.09.2004

<u>Jump:</u>	Steve Woodcock (GBR)	10.3m	Roquebrune, FRA, 09.07.1993
	Steve Woodcock (GBR)	11.2m	Cork, IRL, 02.09.1994
	Steve Woodcock (GBR)	12.1m	Cork, IRL, 04.09.1994
	Steve Woodcock (GBR)	12.3m	Whitworth, GBR, 18.08.1996
	Steve Woodcock (GBR)	14.5m	Aqaba, JOR, 1998
	Lars Lauritsen (DEN)	15.2m	Schoten, BEL, 30.03.2002
	Lars Lauridsen (DEN)	16.3m	Groningen, NED, 09.09.2004
	Lars Lauridsen (DEN)	17.2m	Groningen, NED, 10.09.2004
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	20.8m	Milan, ITA, 18.09.2009
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	21.9m	Recetto, ITA, 17.09.2010
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	22.0m	Recetto, ITA, 18.09.2010
	Christian Lanthaler (ITA)	22.3m	Recetto, ITA, 11.09.2011

Category LP - Men

Slalom: *minimum for a record* (3.00/58/16.00) 02.08.2015

Tricks: *minimum for a record* (1700 pts) 09.09.2004

Jump: Steve Butterworth (GBR) 13.2m Cork, IRL, 04.09.1994
 Steve Butterworth (GBR) 13.5m Whitworth, GBR, 18.08.1996
minimum for a record (22,3m) 11.09.2011

Category A - Men

Slalom: Paul Davies (GBR) 4.00/49/18.25 outer Roquebrune, FRA, 09.07.1993
 Gunthars Kokins (LAT) 4.00/52/18.25 outer Cork, IRL, 03.09.1994
 Toon Van der Ploeg (NED) 5.50/55/18.25 outer Milan, ITA, 02.09.2000
 Toon Van der Ploeg (NED) 1.00/58/16.00 Recetto, ITA, 03.08.2003

Tricks: Paul Davies (GBR) 520 pts Roquebrune, FRA, 08.07.1993
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 650 pts Lac du Der, FRA, 01.09.1995
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 740 pts Lac du Der, FRA, 02.09.1995
 Onorato Franco (ITA) 790 pts Copenhagen, DK 16.07.1997
 Onorato Franco (ITA) 1010 pts Florida, USA. 21.08.1997
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 1460 pts Whitworth, GBR, 28.08.1999
 Onorato Franco (ITA) 1510 pts Milan, ITA, 03.09.2000
 Onorato Franco (ITA) 1520 pts Melbourne, AUS, 25.03.2001
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 1640 pts Sant Pere Pescador, ESP 01.06.2002
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 1870 pts Dunfermline, Scotland, 03.08.2002
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 2000 pts Dunfermline, Scotland, 04.08.2002
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 2230 pts Bourg en Bresse, FRA, 28.07.2003
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 2390 pts Recetto, ITA, 02.08.2003
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 2430 pts Groningen, NED, 11.09.2004

Jump: Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 24.6m Lac du Der, FRA, 01.09.1995
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 25.2m Lac du Der, FRA, 03.09.1995
 Guntars Kokins (LAT) 29.3m Aqaba, JOR, 22.10.1998
 Toon Van Der Ploeg (NED) 29.4m Groningen, NED, 11.09.2004

Category A2 - Men

<u>Slalom:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.00/58/16.00)</i>	<i>01.01.2016</i>
<u>Tricks:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(2430 pts)</i>	<i>01.01.2016</i>
<u>Jump:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(32.3m)</i>	<i>01.01.2016</i>

Category A/L1 - Men

<u>Slalom:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(6.00/55/18.25 inner)</i>
<u>Tricks:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(90 pts)</i>
<u>Jump:</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(5.3m)</i>

Category A/L2 - Men

<u>Slalom:</u>	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	5.25/58/18.25 inner	Whitworth, GBR, 10.07.2004
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	4.00/58/9.25 inner	Recetto, ITA, 08.08.2004
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	2.50/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 15.07.2005
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	4.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 16.07.2005
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	2.50/43/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 16.07.2005
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	4.00/43/18.25 outer	Schoten, BEL, 10.09.2005
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	2.00/46/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 09.07.2006
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	3.00/46/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 05.08.2006
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	4.00/46/18.25 outer	Townsville, AUS, 17.05.2007
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	2.50/49/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 21.08.2008
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	3.00/49/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 20.09.2008
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	4.00/49/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 21.09.2008
	Giancarlo Cosio (ITA)	4.50/49/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 10.10.2009

Tricks: *minimum for a record* (1190 pts)

Jump: *minimum for a record* (5.3m)

Category V1 - Women

<u>Audio</u>	Susanna Prada (ITA)	5.00/55/18.25	Recetto, Italy 18.08.2002
<u>Slalom:</u>	Janet Gray (GBR)	5.50/55/18.25	Altamonte Springs, USA 29.08.2003
	<i>minimum for record</i>	<i>5.50/52/18.25</i>	<i>2004</i>
	Janet Gray (GBR)	5.50/52/18.25	Townsville, AUS, 19.05.2007
	Susanna Prada	5.50/55/18.25	Recetto, ITA, 21.08.2008
	<i>New Audio Slalom Device for 2016</i>		<i>01.01.2016</i>
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(5.50/52/18.25)</i>	<i>01.01.2017</i>
<u>Wake</u>	Susana Herrera (ESP)	150 pts	Roquebrune, FRA, 08.07.1993
<u>Slalom:</u>			
<u>Tricks:</u>	Inger Jørgensen (DEN)	220 pts	Roquebrune, FRA, 09.07.1993
	Janet Salt (GBR)	260 pts	Cork, IRL, 04.09.1994
	Susana Prada (ITA)	280 pts	Whitworth, GBR, 18.08.1996
	Gertrude Basteleus(BEL)	340 pts	Florida, USA 29.08.1997
	Susanna Prada (ITA)	370 pts	Aqaba, JOR, 22.10.1998
	Janet Gray (IRL)	520 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 27.08.1999

	Susanna Prada (ITA)	580 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 28.08.1999
	Susanna Prada (ITA)	660 pts	Recetto, ITA, 02.08.2003
	Susanna Prada (ITA)	810 pts	Recetto, ITA, 22.07.2007
<u>Jump:</u>	Barbara Russell (GBR)	9.3m	Roquebrune, FRA, 09.07.1993
	Barbara Russell (GBR)	10.5m	Cork, IRL, 02.09.1994
	Barbara Russel (GBR)	11.8m	Heron Lake, GBR, 27.08.1999
	Janet Gray (GBR)	13.2m	Dunfermline, GBR, 04.08.2002
	Janet Gray (GBR)	14.0m	Altamonte Springs, USA, 29.08.2003

Category V2/3 - Women

<u>Audio</u>	Catherine LaCour (DEN)	3.00/55/14.25	Altamonte Springs, USA, 28.08.2003
<u>Slalom:</u>	Greet Meskens (BEL)	5.50/55/14.25	Groningen, NED, 10.09.2004
	Greet Meskens (BEL)	0.00/55/13.00	Recetto, ITA, 16.07.2005
	<i>New Audio Slalom Device for 2016</i>		<i>01.01.2016</i>
	<i>Minimum for a record</i>	<i>(0.00/55/14.25)</i>	<i>01.01.2017</i>

<u>Wake</u>	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(150 pts)</i>	
<u>Slalom:</u>			

<u>Tricks:</u>	Catherine LaCour (DEN)	620 pts	Schoten, BEL, 29.08.2002
	Catherine LaCour (DEN)	780 pts	Varberg, SWE, 14.09.2002
	Catherine LaCour (DEN)	940 pts	Groningen, NED, 08.09.2004
	Catherine LaCour(DEN)	980 pts	Groningen, NED, 09.09.2004
<u>Jump:</u>	Greet Meskens (BEL)	14.0m	Bourge en Bresse, FRA, 28.07.2003

Category V1 - Men

<u>Audio</u>	Piercarlo Borsa (ITA)	5.50/58/16.00	Recetto, ITA, 18.08.2002
<u>Slalom:</u>	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	0.50/58/13.00	Altamonte Springs, USA, 31.08.2003
	<i>(minimum for record)</i>	<i>0.50/58/18.25</i>	<i>2004</i>
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	5.50/58/18.25	Recetto, ITA, 20.07.2007
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1.00/58/16.00	Recetto, ITA, 21.07.2007
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	5.00/58/16.00	Schoten, BEL, 01.09.2007
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	3.50/58/14.25	Recetto, ITA, 22.08.2008
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	5.00/58/14.25	Recetto, ITA, 22.08.2009
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	5.50/58/14.25	Recetto, ITA, 10.10.2009
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	0.00/58/13.00	Milan, ITA, 29.07.2010
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	2.00/58/13.00	Schoten, BEL, 28.08.2010
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	4.00/58/12.00	Recetto, ITA, 22.06.2012
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	5.50/58/12.00	Recetto, ITA, 06.07.2013
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1.00/58/11.25	Recetto, ITA, 14.09.2013
	<i>New Audio Slalom Device for 2016</i>		<i>01.01.2016</i>
	<i>Minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.00/58/12.00)</i>	<i>01.01.2017</i>

<u>Wake</u>	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	138 pts	Florida, USA, 21.08.1997
<u>Slalom:</u>	Frank Bouilloux (FRA)	138 pts	Florida, USA, 21.08.1997
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	141 pts	Florida, USA, 23.08.1997
	Frank Bouilloux (FRA)	141 pts	Florida, USA, 23.08.1997

<u>Tricks:</u>	Peter Sheath (GBR)	240 pts	Cork, IRL, 01.09.1994
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	540 pts	Lac du Der, FRA, 31.08.1995
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	660 pts	Lac du Der, FRA, 03.09.1995
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	680 pts	Florida USA 22.08.1997
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	750 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 27.08.1999

	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	880 pts	Recetto, ITA, 02.08.2003
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	980 pts	Recetto, ITA, 07.08.2004
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1040 pts	Groningen, NED, 09.09.2004
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1310 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 06.08.2005
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1370 pts	Recetto, ITA, 21.07.2007
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1380 pts	Schoten, BEL, 28.08.2010
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1400 pts	Recetto, ITA, 16.09.2010
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1500 pts	Recetto, ITA, 10.09.2011
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1780 pts	Lac de la Liez, FRA, 03.08.2013
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	1910 pts	Muret, FRA, 03.08.2014
Jump:	Peter Sheath (GBR)	12.3m	Roquebrune, FRA, 11.07.1993
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	12.6m	Lac du Der, FRA, 01.09.1995
	Tommaso Di Pilato (ITA)	14.5m	Lac du Der, FRA, 03.09.1995
	Tommaso Di Pilato(ITA)	15.6m	Altamonte Springs, USA, 30.08.2003
	Tommaso Di Pilato (ITA)	16.2m	Vichy, FRA, 04.09.2009
	Tommaso Di Pilato (ITA)	17.3m	Milan, ITA, 18.09.2009
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	20.7m	Recetto, ITA, 18.09.2010
	Daniele Cassioli (ITA)	21.1m	West Chester, USA, 27.08.2011

Category V2/3 - Men

<u>Audio</u>	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	0.50/58/16.00	Milan, ITA, 02.09.2000
<u>Slalom:</u>	Chris Mairs (GBR)	6.00/58/16.00	Melbourne, AUS, 25.03.2001
	Chris Mairs (GBR)	6.00/58/9.75	Heron Lake, GBR, 13.07.2003
	Chris Mairs (GBR)	6.00/58/9.25	Altamonte Springs, USA, 29.08.2003
	Sven Van De Velde (BEL)	0.50/58/11.25	Schoten, BEL, 28.08.2010
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.00/58/11.25)</i>	01.01.2014
	<i>New Audio Slalom Device for 2016</i>		<i>01.01.2016</i>
	<i>Minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.00/58/12.00)</i>	<i>01.01.2017</i>
<u>Wake</u>	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	132 pts	Cork, IRL, 03.09.1994
<u>slalom:</u>	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	144 pts	Mulwala, AUS, 31.03.1995
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	153 pts	Mulwala, AUS, 01.04.1995
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	159 pts	Copenhagen, DEN, 18.07.1997
<u>Tricks:</u>	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	200 pts	Brighton, USA, 18.07.1991
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	260 pts	Aqaba, JOR, 17.10.1992
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	350 pts	Roquebrune, FRA, 11.07.1993
	Steve Armstrong (GBR)	570 pts	Cork, IRL, 01.09.1994
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	730 pts	Mulwala, AUS, 02.04.1995
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	770 pts	Lac du Der, FRA, 31.08.1995
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	1080 pts	Copenhagen, DEN, 16.07.1997
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	1370 pts	Florida, USA, 22.08.1997
	Johannes Engberg (SWE)	1470 pts	Dunfermline, GBR, 04.08.2002
	Johannes Engberg (SWE)	2080 pts	Schoten, BEL, 31.08.2002
	Sven Van De Velde (BEL)	2180 pts	Schoten, BEL, 28.08.2010
	Sven Van De Velde (BEL)	2440 pts	Recetto, ITA, 16.09.2010
<u>Jump:</u>	Chris Mairs (GBR)	14.9m	Brighton, USA, 21.07.1991
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	17.0m	Cork, IRL, 02.09.1994
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	17.3m	Mulwala, AUS, 31.03.1995
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	19.8m	Lac du Der, FRA, 03.09.1995
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	21.9m	Florida, USA, 22.08.1997
	Peter Brepoels (BEL)	22.4m	Milan, ITA, 02.09.2000

Category MP1 - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	Denise Smith (GBR)	0.00/46/18.25 inner	Roquebrune, FRA, 08.07.1993
<u>Tricks:</u>	Denise Smith (GBR) <i>minimum for a record</i>	500 pts (320 pts)	Roquebrune, FRA, 08.07.1993 01.05.1999
<u>Jump:</u>	Denise Smith (GBR) Denise Smith (GBR)	11.1m 11.2m	Roquebrune, FRA, 09.07.1993 Cork, IRL, 02.09.1994

Category MP2 - Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	2.00/49/18.25 inner	Cork, IRL, 04.09.1994
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	3.00/49/18.25 inner	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.1999
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	4.00/49/18.25 inner	Heron Lake, GBR, 29.08.1999
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	6.00/55/11.25 inner	Altamonte Springs, USA, 08.08.2002
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	3.00/55/10.75 inner	Altamonte Springs, USA, 08.08.2003
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	4.00/55/10.75 inner	Altamonte Springs, USA, 30.08.2003
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	1.25/55/9.75 inner	Florida, USA, 29.07.2005
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	3.00/55/9.75 inner	Schoten, BEL, 11.09.2005
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	1.00/55/9.25 inner	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	1.00/55/8.75 inner	Townsville, AUS, 19.05.2007
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	2.00/55/8.75 inner	Recetto, ITA, 22.08.2008

MP2 classification re-defined

minimum for a record (2.00/55/8.75 inner) 01.01.2015

<u>Tricks:</u>	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	700 pts	Altamonte Springs, USA, 08.08.2002
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	780 pts	Schoten, BEL, 08.09.2005

MP2 classification re-defined

minimum for a record (780 pts) 01.01.2015

<u>Jump:</u>	Denise Smith (GBR)	13.4m	Mulwala, AUS, 30.03.1995
	Denise Smith (GBR)	14.6m	Mulwala, AUS, 01.04.1995
	Denise Smith (GBR)	15.4m	Whitworth, GBR, 16.08.1996
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	13.1m	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	13.6m	Townsville, AUS, 20.05.2007
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	15.3m	Mississippi, USA, 16.09.2007
	Jacky Stimpson (GBR)	17.3m	Vichy, FRA, 04.09.2009

MP2 classification re-defined

minimum for a record (17.3m) 01.01.2015

Category MP3 – Women

<u>Slalom:</u>	Angela Payne (GBR)	3.00/52/18.25 inner	Roquebrune, FRA, 11.07.1993
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	4.00/52/18.25 inner	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.1999
	Anne Othenin (SUI)	2.00/55/10.25 inner	Sant Pere Pescador, ESP, 01.06.2002
	Anne Othenin (SUI)	1.00/37/18.25 outer	Bourg en Bresse, SUI 22.07.2002
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	2.00/37/18.25 outer	Schoten, BEL, 29.08.2002
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	5.00/37/18.25 outer	Schoten, BEL, 30.08.2002
	Anne Othenin (SUI)	2.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 02.08.2003
	Gerda Pamler (GER)	2.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 07.08.2004
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	2.00/40/18.25 outer	Groningen, NED, 08.09.2004
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	4.00/40/18.25 outer	Schoten, BEL, 09.09.2005
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	5.00/40/18.25 outer	Schoten, BEL, 11.09.2005
	Gerda Pamler (GER)	6.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 08.07.2006
	Gerda Pamler (GER)	1.00/43/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 09.07.2006
	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	2.00/46/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 18.09.2010

	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	3.00/46/18.25 outer	Nemours, FRA, 13.09.2012
	<i>MP3 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.50/34/18.25 outer)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
<u>Tricks:</u>	Angela Payne (GBR)	860 pts	Cork, IRL, 01.09.1994
	Angela Payne (GBR)	990 pts	Cork, IRL, 03.09.1994
	Angela Payne (GBR)	1260 pts	Mulwala, AUS, 31.03.1995
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	860 pts	Dunfermline, GBR, 04.08.2002
	Anne Othenin (SUI)	860 pts	Schoten, BEL 29.08.2002
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	1060 pts	Whitworth, GBR, 11.07.2004
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	1100 pts	Groningen, NED, 08.09.2004
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	1140 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	1260 pts	Recetto, ITA, 16.09.2010
	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	1300 pts	Recetto, ITA, 18.09.2010
	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	1340 pts	Nemours, FRA, 28.07.2011
	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	1350 pts	Idroscalo, ITA, 31.08.2013
	Delphine Le Sausse (FRA)	1390 pts	Recetto, ITA, 19.07.2014
	<i>MP3 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(780)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
<u>Jump:</u>	Angela Payne (GBR)	12.0m	Cork, IRL, 03.09.1994
	Angela Payne (GBR)	13.8m	Mulwala, AUS, 30.03.1995
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	16.3m	Schoten, BEL, 10.09.2005
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	16.8m	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
	Adaline Fahey (GBR)	17.3m	Vichy, FRA, 05.09.2009
	<i>MP3 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(17.3m)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Category MP4 - Women			
Slalom:	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.00/43/18.25 outer)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Tricks:	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1010 pts)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Jump:	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(17.3m)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Category MP5 - Women			
Slalom:	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(3.00/46/18.25 outer)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Tricks:	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1390 pts)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Jump:	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(17.3m)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
Category MP1 - Men			
<u>Slalom:</u>	Troy Collins (GBR)	3.00/46/18.25 inner	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.1999
	Troy Collins (GBR)	4.00/46/18.25 inner	Heron Lake, GBR, 29.08.1999
<u>Tricks:</u>	Edouard Gardette (FRA)	460 pts	Roquebrune, FRA, 08.07.1993
	Troy Collins (GBR)	500 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 13.07.2003
<u>Jump:</u>	Troy Collins (GBR)	12.10m	Heron Lake, GBR, 27.08.1999
Category MP2 - Men			
<u>Slalom:</u>	Adrien Corminboeuf (SUI)	3.00/58/18.25 inner	Copenhagen, DEN, 18.07.1997
	Neville Millard (GBR)	4.25/58/18.25 inner	Milan, ITA, 01.09.2000
	Neville Millard (GBR)	0.50/58/10.25 inner	Milan, ITA, 03.09.2000

	Adrien Corminboeuf (SUI)	0.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 02.08.2003
	Adrien Corminboeuf (SUI)	1.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 08.08.2004
	Roger Pop (NED)	2.00/40/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 10.09.2011
	Pietro Di Maria (ITA)	4.00/43/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 07.07.2013
	Pietro Di Maria (ITA)	4.25/43/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 14.09.2013
<hr/>			
	<i>MP2 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1.00/58/8.75 inner)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
<u>Tricks:</u>	Mikkel Andersen (NOR)	860 pts	Roquebrune, FRA, 08.07.1993
	Mikkel Andersen (NOR)	1070 pts	Mulwala, AUS, 31.03.1995
	Mikkel Andersen (NOR)	1300 pts	Mulwala, AUS, 01.04.1995
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1010 pts)</i>	<i>01.05.1999</i>
<hr/>			
	<i>MP2 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(900 pts)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
<u>Jump:</u>	Adrien Corminboeuf (SUI)	15.5m	Copenhagen, DEN, 17.07.1997
	Adrien Corminboeuf (SUI)	16.5m	Florida, USA, 24.08.1997
	Adrien Corminboeuf (SUI)	19.2m	Heron Lake, GBR, 27.08.1999
<hr/>			
	<i>MP2 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(17.5m)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>

Category MP3- Men

<u>Slalom:</u>	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	4.00/58/11.25 inner	Lac du Der, FRA, 31.08.1995
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1.00/58/10.25 inner	Copenhagen, DEN, 16.07.1997
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	5.00/58/9.75 inner	Copenhagen, DEN, 22.08.1997
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	3.00/37/18.25 outer	Bourge-en-Bresse, SUI, 18.07.1998
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1.00/40/18.25 outer	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.1999
	Mike Appleford (GBR)	4.00/40/18.25 outer	Heron Lake, GBR, 29.08.1999
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	2.00/46/18.25 outer	Milan, ITA, 01.09.2000
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	4.00/46/18.25 outer	Sant Pere Pescador, ESP, 19.05.2002
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	2.00/49/18.25 outer	Sant Pere Pescador, ESP, 01.06.2002
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	3.00/49/18.25 outer	Castelldefels, ESP, 10.15.2003
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	4.00/49/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 03.08.2003
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	2.00/52/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 07.08.2004
<hr/>			
	<i>MP3 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(4.25/43/18.25 outer)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
	Pietro Di Maria (ITA)	6.00/43/18.25 outer	Recetto, ITA, 05.07.2015
<u>Tricks:</u>	Renie Nielsen (DAN)	1300 pts	Cork, IRL, 01.09.1994
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1010 pts	Sant Pere Pescador, ESP, 01.06.2002
	Eamonn Prunty (IRL)	1010 pts	Schoten, BEL, 30.08.2002
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1120 pts	Bourg en Bresse, FRA, 28.07.2003
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1200 pts	Whitworth, GBR, 10.07.2004
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1220 pts	Bourg en Bresse, FRA, 31.07.2004
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1240 pts	Bourg en Bresse, FRA, 01.08.2004
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1320 pts	Groningen, NED, 08.09.2004
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	1360 pts	Groningen, NED, 11.09.2004
	Eamonn Prunty (IRL)	1370 pts	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
	Emmanuel Guillon (FRA)	1380 pts	West Chester, USA, 25.08.2011
<hr/>			
	<i>MP3 classification re-defined</i>		
	<i>minimum for a record</i>	<i>(1000)</i>	<i>01.01.2015</i>
<u>Jump:</u>	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	16.5m	Whitworth, GBR, 16.08.1996
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	16.8m	Copenhagen, DEN, 17.07.1997
	Christophe Fasel (SUI)	17.6m	Copenhagen, DEN, 19.07.1997

Christophe Fasel (SUI)	19.5m	Heron Lake, GBR, 27.08.1999
Christophe Fasel (SUI)	20.2m	Recetto, ITA, 03.08.2003
Mike Appleford (GBR)	21.5m	Altamonte Springs, USA, 31.08.2003
Mike Appleford (GBR)	22.0m	Groningen, NED, 09.09.2004
Hervé Dumas (FRA)	22.1m	Heron Lake, GBR, 26.08.2006
Emanuele Pagnini (ITA)	23.7m	West Chester, USA, 28.08.2011

MP3 classification re-defined

minimum for a record (19.2m) 01.01.2015

Category MP4 - Men

Slalom: *minimum for a record (2.00/52/18.25 outer) 01.01.2015*

Tricks: *minimum for a record (1380 pts) 01.01.2015*

Jump: *minimum for a record (20.2m) 01.01.2015*

Category MP5 - Men

Slalom: *minimum for a record (2.00/52/18.25 outer) 01.01.2015*

Tricks: *minimum for a record (1390 pts) 01.01.2015*

Jump: *minimum for a record (23.7m) 01.01.2015*

APPENDIX E: RECOMMENDED SCHEDULE FOR DISABLED E&A CHAMPIONSHIPS

ADDITION TO THE LETTER OF AGREEMENT AND OBLIGATIONS FOR TITLED EVENTS

Please note the following schedule is recommended by the Europe & Africa Disabled Council for the running of the European Championships. The schedule has been drawn up based on an estimated 50 skiers. Should any Federation running the Championships wish to change this schedule, they can further discuss the matter with the Europe & Africa Disabled Council. Any new schedule must be approved by the Council.

Appendix E does not apply when the E&A Championships for disabled are combined with the E&A Championship for U21.

TUESDAY/ WEDNESDAY	A.M.	Arrival and Team Registration
TUESDAY	P.M.	Classification - latest start time 14.00 Hrs.
WEDNESDAY	A.M.	Familiarisation Registration 12 noon at latest
	P.M.	Familiarisation
THURSDAY	A.M.	Preliminary Rounds
	P.M.	Preliminary Rounds
FRIDAY	A.M.	Preliminary Rounds
	P.M.	Final
SATURDAY	A.M.	Final
	P.M.	Final
EVENING		Final night banquet